
1

Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 22 May 2023 12:11

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 3rd Party Planning Application - 22/03877/F

-----Original Message-----
From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk <BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:07 PM
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Applica•on - 22/03877/F

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a•achments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Cherwell District Council                                             Our DTS Ref: 74983
Planning & Development Services       Your Ref: 22/03877/F
Bodicote House
Bodicote, Banbury
Oxon
OX15 4AA

22 May 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: HATCH END OLD POULTRY FARM, STEEPLE ASTON ROAD, MIDDLE ASTON, BICESTER, OXFORDSHIRE , OX25 5QL

Waste Comments
With regard to SURFACE WATER drainage, Thames Water would advise that if the developer follows the sequen•al 
approach to the disposal of surface water we would have no objec•on. Management of surface water from new 
developments should follow guidance under sec•ons 167 & 168 in the Na•onal Planning Policy Framework.  Where 
the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be 
required. Should you require further informa•on please refer to our website. 
h•ps://www.thameswater.co.uk/developers/larger-scale-developments/planning-your-development/working-near-
our-pipes

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater 
discharges into the public sewer.  Groundwater discharges typically result from construc•on site dewatering, deep 
excava•ons, basement in•ltra•on, borehole installa•on, tes•ng and site remedia•on.  Any discharge made without a 
permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecu•on under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should 
the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning applica•on, Thames Water would like the following 
informa•ve a•ached to the planning permission: "A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will 
be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer.  Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal 
and may result in prosecu•on under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991.  We would expect the developer 
to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer.  Permit 
enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning 020 3577 9483 or by 
emailing trade.e•uent@thameswater.co.uk .  Applica•on forms should be completed on line via 
www.thameswater.co.uk.  Please refer to the Wholsesale; Business customers; Groundwater discharges sec•on.
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Thames Water would advise that with regard to WASTE WATER NETWORK and SEWAGE TREATMENT WORKS 
infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objec•on to the above planning applica•on, based on the 
informa•on provided.

Water Comments
If you are planning on using mains water for construc•on purposes, it's important you let Thames Water know 
before you start using it, to avoid poten•al •nes for improper usage. More informa•on and how to apply can be 
found online at thameswater.co.uk/buildingwater.

On the basis of informa•on provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water network and water 
treatment infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objec•on to the above planning applica•on. Thames 
Water recommends the following informa•ve be a•ached to this planning permission. Thames Water will aim to 
provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head (approx 1 bar) and a •ow rate of 9 litres/minute at the 
point where it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the 
design of the proposed development.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,
Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,
WD3 9SQ
Tel:020 3577 9998
Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to 
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twi•er 
www.twi•er.com/thameswater or •nd us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water U•li•es Limited (company number 2366661) 
are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, 
Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is con•den•al and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views 
or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or 
its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its 
contents to any other person – please destroy and delete the message and any a•achments from your system.


